Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region X-Northern Mindanao @
DIVISION OF LANAO DEL NORTE DQ
Gov. A. Quibranza Prov’l. Gov’t. Compound '
e Plgcarangan, Tubgd’ LL.anao del Norte DEPARTMENT 0 ERVCATION

CORRGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO.222, S. 2018, RE: TRAINING OF

ATHLETES IN SWIMMING, GYMNASTICS AND ATHLETICS

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary/Secondary School Principals
This Division

FROM:

DATE: September 17,2018

. The field is hereby informed the that the training of gymnastics atheletes at MCC,

Sagadan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte will resume on October 15, 2018 to December
13, 2018 instead of September 18-October 31, 2018.

Moreover, the following Gymnastics Tournament Managers are requested to
evaluate athletes’ performance every Friday starting October 19 to December 7,
2018 instead of September 21- October 26, 2018:

JOAHN ANDOT (MAG) - Kapatagan NHS
SHEILA BARORO (WAG) - Antonio Lim MES, Lala South
VERNA ARCO (RG) - Teofila Quibranza NHS

3. For immediate dissemination and compliance with by all concerned.




